
AGENDA 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Madison County Mass Transit District 
8:30 a.m., Thursday, December 16, 2021 

1 Transit Way, Pontoon Beach, Illinois 

Section Item Recommendation 

I. Pledge of Allegiance.

II. Call to Order:  Roll Call.

III. Public Comments.

IV. Consideration of the minutes of the November 18, 2021,
regular meeting, for inclusion in the District’s official records.

Discussion/Action 

V. Financial:

A. Payments and Claims: Consideration of the November 2021
claims for payment.

Discussion/Action 

B. Monthly Financial Report: Review of the monthly financial
records as of November 30, 2021.

Discussion/Action 

VI. Services:

A. Managing Director’s Report, SJ Morrison Information 

B. Resolution 22-27 Authorizing the purchase of a vehicle for
Nameoki Township, to serve the residents of Madison County,
Illinois

Discussion/Action 

C. Resolution 22-28 Appointing Directors of The Agency for
Community Transit, Inc.

Discussion/Action 

D. Resolution 22-29 Authorizing the Filing of an Application with
the Federal Transit Administration for Coronavirus Response
and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) of
2021 Formula Funds to Offset Operating Expenses

Discussion/Action 

E. Resolution 22-30 Adopting an Ethics Policy for the Madison
County Mass Transit District

Discussion/Action 

VII. Other Business:

VIII. Executive session to discuss the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the
public body under (1), the acquisition or lease of real property
under (5), litigation under (11), and discussion of lawfully
closed minutes under (21), of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS
120/2(c)).

Discussion 



 
 
 

AGENDA 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Madison County Mass Transit District 
8:30 a.m., Thursday, December 16, 2021 

1 Transit Way, Pontoon Beach, Illinois 
   
   
   
 A. Resolution 22-31 Authorizing the Release of Certain 

Executive Session Minutes 
Discussion/Action 

   
IX. Adjournment. Discussion/Action 

   
   

 



MINUTES 
Board of Trustees 

Madison County Mass Transit District 
8:30 a.m., Thursday, November 18, 2021 

1 Transit Way, Pontoon Beach, Illinois 

I. Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Jedda led the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

II. Call to Order: Roll Call

Jedda called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: ALLEN P. ADOMITE, CHRISTOPHER C. GUY, ANDREW F. 
ECONOMY, RONALD L. JEDDA, AND J. KELLY SCHMIDT 

MEMBERS ABSENT: NONE 

OTHERS PRESENT: STEVEN J.  MORRISON, ACT; AMANDA SMITH, ACT; 
MICHELLE DOMER, ACT; ROB SCHMIDT, ACT; DEBBIE 
BARRON, ACT; PHIL ROGGIO, ACT; PENNY BROWN, ACT; 
JULIE REPP, ACT; MARK STEYER, ACT; JOHN HANSON, 
LEGAL COUNSEL 

Public Comments: 

No public comments were presented. 

III. Consideration of the minutes of the October 28, 2021, regular meeting for inclusion in
the Official Records of the District.

ADOMITE MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY ECONOMY, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES
FOR INCLUSION IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE DISTRICT.

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOLLOWED:

ALLEN P. ADOMITE AYE 
CHRISTOPHER C. GUY AYE 
ANDREW F. ECONOMY AYE 
RONALD L. JEDDA  AYE 
J. KELLY SCHMIDT AYE 

ALL AYES. NO NAYS. MOTION CARRIED. 

IV. Financial:

A. Payments and Claims: Consideration of the September 2021 claims for payment:

Managing Director, Steven J. Morrison presented the payments and claims report.



GUY MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY SCHMIDT, TO APPROVE THE PAYMENTS 
AND CLAIMS, EXCLUDING THE PAYMENTS AND CLAIMS TO THE AGENCY FOR 
COMMUNITY TRANSIT. 

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOLLOWED: 

ALLEN P. ADOMITE AYE 
CHRISTOPHER C. GUY AYE 
ANDREW F. ECONOMY AYE 
RONALD L. JEDDA AYE 
J. KELLY SCHMIDT AYE 

ALL AYES. NO NAYS. MOTION CARRIED. 

ADOMITE MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY ECONOMY, TO APPROVE THE 
PAYMENTS AND CLAIMS TO THE AGENCY FOR COMMUNITY TRANSIT. 

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOLLOWED: 

ALLEN P. ADOMITE AYE 
CHRISTOPHER C. GUY AYE 
ANDREW F. ECONOMY AYE 
RONALD L. JEDDA AYE 
J. KELLY SCHMIDT ABSTAINED 

SCHMIDT ABSTAINED. ALL AYES. NO NAYS. MOTION CARRIED. 

B. Monthly Financial Report: Review of the monthly financial records as of September 30,
2021.

Managing Director, Steven J. Morrison presented the monthly financial report.

TRUSTEE ADOMITE MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY SCHMIDT,
TO APPROVE THE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT.

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOLLOWED:

ALLEN P. ADOMITE AYE 
CHRISTOPHER C. GUY  AYE 
ANDREW F. ECONOMY AYE 
RONALD L. JEDDA AYE 
J. KELLY SCHMIDT AYE 

ALL AYES. NO NAYS. MOTION CARRIED. 

V. Services:

A. Managing Director’s Report:

Managing Director, Steven J. Morrison, presented the Managing Director’s Report.



B. ADOMITE MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY SCHMIDT, TO APPROVE THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

22-25 AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION WITH THE FEDERAL 
TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION FOR FY 2021 GRANTS FOR BUSES AND BUS 
FACILITIES PROGRAM FOR 40-FOOT TRANSIT BUSES 

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOLLOWED: 

ALLEN P. ADOMITE AYE 
CHRISTOPHER C. GUY AYE 
ANDREW F. ECONOMY AYE 
RONALD L. JEDDA AYE 
J. KELLY SCHMIDT AYE 

ALL AYES. NO NAYS. MOTION CARRIED. 

C. ADOMITE MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY SCHMIDT, TO APPROVE THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

22-26  AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF THE 2021 HOLIDAY BUS PROGRAM

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOLLOWED: 

ALLEN P. ADOMITE AYE 
CHRISTOPHER C. GUY AYE 
ANDREW F. ECONOMY AYE 
RONALD L. JEDDA AYE 
J. KELLY SCHMIDT AYE 

ALL AYES. NO NAYS. MOTION CARRIED. 

D. Update on Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act

Morrison presented update on the new Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act signed into
law by President Joe Biden on November 15, 2021.

VI. Other Business:

No other business was presented.

VII. Executive Session to discuss the acquisition or lease of real property under five (5),
and litigation under (11), of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2(c).

ADOMITE MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY GUY, TO MOVE INTO EXECUTIVE
SESSION TO DISCUSS THE ACQUISITION OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY UNDER FIVE
(5), AND LITIGATION UNDER (11), OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT (5 ILCS 120/2(C).

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOLLOWED:

ALLEN P. ADOMITE AYE 
CHRISTOPHER C. GUY AYE 
ANDREW F. ECONOMY AYE 



RONALD L. JEDDA AYE 
J. KELLY SCHMIDT AYE 

ALL AYES. NO NAYS. MOTION CARRIED. 

ADMOMITE MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY GUY, TO RETURN TO REGULAR 
SESSION. 

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOLLOWED: 

ALLEN P. ADOMITE  AYE 
CHRISTOPHER C. GUY AYE 
ANDREW F. ECONOMY AYE 
RONALD L. JEDDA  AYE 
J. KELLY SCHMIDT AYE 

ALL AYES. NO NAYS. MOTION CARRIED 

VIII. Adjournment:

ADOMITE MADE THE MOTION, SECONDED BY SCHMIDT, TO ADJOURN.

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOLLOWED:

ALLEN P. ADOMITE AYE 
CHRISTOPHER C. GUY AYE 
ANDREW F. ECONOMY AYE 
RONALD L. JEDDA  AYE 
J. KELLY SCHMIDT AYE 

ALL AYES. NO NAYS. MOTION CARRIED. 

Meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted. 

 _____________________________ 



























Madison County Transit District
Management Report of Revenue and Expenses
November, 2021 Percentage

Increase / Budget %
Current Current Prior (Decrease) FY22 Expended
Month YTD YTD Over Prior YTD Budget (42% of FY)

Revenue
Operating Revenue
Sales Tax Revenue $997,626.68 $5,283,831.70 $4,414,369.20 20% $9,500,000 56%
Interest Income 47,621.03 275,596.41 437,397.46 -37% 675,000 41%
IDOT Operating Assistance 7,150,000.00 7,150,000.00 4,087,650.00 0% 16,500,000 43%
Federal CARES Act Funding 984,501.00 984,501.00 215,592.00 0% 4,875,000 20%
Local Sales Tax Reform Fund 301,420.13 1,459,611.84 1,742,298.54 -16% 3,000,000 49%
CMAQ Rideshare Marketing and Outreach 0.00 0.00 20,111.00 0% 709,000 0%
Commuter Initiative 0.00 0.00 19,706.34 0% 75,000 0%
Fares 0.00 85,000.00 82,500.00 0% 540,000 16%
Other Revenue 115,131.00 136,005.22 132,741.39 2% 141,000 96%
Lease/Rental Income 37,972.44 47,747.69 20,170.18 100% 0 0%
Total Operating Revenue $9,634,272.28 $15,422,293.86 $11,172,536.11 38% $36,015,000 43%
Capital Revenue
FTA Transit Admin Section 5307 $38,402.00 $240,619.00 $202,287.00 0% $9,926,100 2%
FTA Transit Admin Section 5339 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0 0%
Congestion Mitigation Air Quality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 4,482,000 0%
Rebuild Illinois 126,914.25 126,914.25 0.00 0% 14,757,000 1%
Illinois Department of Transportation 3,962.87 3,962.87 0.00 0% 6,000,000 0%
Illinois Department of Natural Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 741,000 0%
Intergovernmental Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0 0%
Metro East Park and Recreation District 0.00 0.00 42,434.88 0% 2,350,000 0%
Ruture Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 25,996,100 0%
Total Capital Revenue $169,279.12 $371,496.12 $244,721.88 0% $64,252,200 1%
Total Revenues $9,803,551.40 $15,793,789.98 $11,417,257.99 38% $100,267,200 16%

Expenses
Operating Expenses
Fixed Route and Paratransit $2,240,606.82 $11,090,100.26 $9,692,845.65 14% $27,495,000 40%
ACT Administrative Contract 0.00 0.00 208,333.33 -100% 420,000 0%
Rideshare 65,458.37 283,314.35 371,614.20 -24% 1,147,000 25%
Professional and Other Services 20,000.00 90,000.00 82,253.00 9% 326,000 28%
Trustee Expenses 1,102.14 5,549.13 5,555.20 0% 30,000 18%
District Office Expenses 19,929.76 125,488.40 153,125.94 -18% 620,000 20%
Facilities Maintenance 81,846.48 383,339.19 301,929.56 27% 955,000 40%
District Budget Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,000,000 0%
Total Operating Expenses $2,428,943.57 $11,977,791.33 $10,815,656.88 11% $31,993,000 37%
Capital Expenses
Bikeways $30,272.50 $899,578.73 $492,179.25 83% $29,482,705 3%
Bus Station/Stops and Park & Ride 8,960.05 287,170.70 10,769.55 100% 13,596,000 2%
Cooperative Police Bicycle Grant Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 50,000 0%
Facility Improvements 56,823.00 150,371.26 135,232.00 11% 19,860,000 1%
Maintenance Equipment 0.00 0.00 380,543.50 -100% 290,000 0%
MIS Equipment 0.00 4,169.00 9,004.00 0% 3,050,000 0%
Transit Support Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 95,300 0%
Vehicles - Buses 0.00 214,974.66 4,000.00 100% 23,291,000 1%
Vehicles - Rideshare Vans 0.00 33,962.00 0.00 0% 882,000 4%
Vehicles - Transit Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 211,000 0%
Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 2,000,000 0%
Total Capital Expenses $96,055.55 $1,590,226.35 $1,031,728.30 54% $92,808,005 2%
Total Expenses $2,524,999.12 $13,568,017.68 $11,847,385.18 15% $124,801,005 11%
Excess Revenue Over (Under) Expenses $7,278,552.28 $2,225,772.30 ($430,127.19) -617% ($24,533,805) (9%)

Page 1 of 1



Current Period Year to Date

Actual Budget PctDeviation Actual Budget Deviation Pct ytd

Description

OPERATING REVENUE

Sales Tax Revenue  997,626.68  791,666.67  205,960.01  126.02  5,283,831.70  3,958,333.34  1,325,498.36  133.49

Interest Income  47,621.03  56,250.00 -8,628.97  84.66  275,596.41  281,250.00 -5,653.59  97.99

IDOT Operating Assistance  7,150,000.00  1,375,000.00  5,775,000.00  520.00  7,150,000.00  6,875,000.00  275,000.00  104.00

Federal CARES Act Funding  984,501.00  406,250.00  578,251.00  242.34  984,501.00  2,031,250.00 -1,046,749.00  48.47

Local Sales Tax Reform Fund  301,420.13  250,000.00  51,420.13  120.57  1,459,611.84  1,250,000.00  209,611.84  116.77

CMAQ Rideshare Marketing & Outreach  0.00  59,083.33 -59,083.33  0.00  0.00  295,416.66 -295,416.66  0.00

Commuter Initiative  0.00  6,250.00 -6,250.00  0.00  0.00  31,250.00 -31,250.00  0.00

Fares  0.00  45,000.00 -45,000.00  0.00  85,000.00  225,000.00 -140,000.00  37.78

Other Revenue  115,131.00  11,750.00  103,381.00  979.84  136,005.22  58,750.00  77,255.22  231.50

Lease/Rental Income  37,972.44  0.00  37,972.44  0.00  47,747.69  0.00  47,747.69  0.00

 9,634,272.28  3,001,250.00  6,633,022.28  321.01  15,422,293.86  15,006,250.00  416,043.86TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE  102.77

CAPITAL REVENUE

Fed Transit Admin Section 5307  38,402.00  827,175.00 -788,773.00  4.64  240,619.00  4,135,875.00 -3,895,256.00  5.82

Congestion Mitigation Air Quality  0.00  373,500.00 -373,500.00  0.00  0.00  1,867,500.00 -1,867,500.00  0.00

Rebuild Illinois  126,914.25  1,229,750.00 -1,102,835.75  10.32  126,914.25  6,148,750.00 -6,021,835.75  2.06

Illinois Dept of Transportation  3,962.87  500,000.00 -496,037.13  0.79  3,962.87  2,500,000.00 -2,496,037.13  0.16

Illinois Dept of Natural Resources  0.00  61,750.00 -61,750.00  0.00  0.00  308,750.00 -308,750.00  0.00

Metro East Park and Recreation District  0.00  195,833.33 -195,833.33  0.00  0.00  979,166.66 -979,166.66  0.00

Future Grants  0.00  2,166,341.67 -2,166,341.67  0.00  0.00  10,831,708.34 -10,831,708.34  0.00

 169,279.12  5,354,350.00 -5,185,070.88  3.16  371,496.12  26,771,750.00 -26,400,253.88TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUE  1.39

 1,447,951.40  117.33 -25,984,210.02TOTAL REVENUES  37.80 9,803,551.40  8,355,600.00  15,793,789.98  41,778,000.00

Madison County Mass Transit District

Income Statement with Budget Variance for the 

Period Ended November 30, 2021

12/08/2021 Page  1

 1:08 pm

OPERATING EXPENSES

-366,149.74 97.79  96.80-50,643.18 2,240,606.82  2,291,250.00  11,090,100.26  11,456,250.00Fixed Route and Paratransit

-175,000.00 0.00  0.00-35,000.00 0.00  35,000.00  0.00  175,000.00ACT Administrative Contract

-194,602.31 68.48  59.28-30,124.96 65,458.37  95,583.33  283,314.35  477,916.66Rideshare

-45,833.34 73.62  66.26-7,166.67 20,000.00  27,166.67  90,000.00  135,833.34Professional and Other Services

-6,950.87 44.09  44.39-1,397.86 1,102.14  2,500.00  5,549.13  12,500.00Trustee Expenses

-132,844.94 38.57  48.58-31,736.91 19,929.76  51,666.67  125,488.40  258,333.34District Office Expenses

-14,577.47 102.84  96.34 2,263.15 81,846.48  79,583.33  383,339.19  397,916.66Facilities Maintenance

-416,666.66 0.00  0.00-83,333.33 0.00  83,333.33  0.00  416,666.66District Budget Contingency

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES -1,352,625.33 91.11  89.85-237,139.76 2,428,943.57  2,666,083.33  11,977,791.33  13,330,416.66

CAPITAL EXPENSES

-11,199,898.58 1.22  7.43-2,453,045.70 30,272.50  2,483,318.20  899,578.73  12,099,477.31Bikeways

-5,377,829.30 0.79  5.07-1,124,039.95 8,960.05  1,133,000.00  287,170.70  5,665,000.00Bus Station/Stops and Park & Ride

-20,833.34 0.00  0.00-4,166.67 0.00  4,166.67  0.00  20,833.34Cooperative Police Bicycle Grant Program

-8,124,628.74 3.43  1.82-1,598,177.00 56,823.00  1,655,000.00  150,371.26  8,275,000.00Facility Improvements

-120,833.34 0.00  0.00-24,166.67 0.00  24,166.67  0.00  120,833.34Maintenance Equipment

-1,266,664.34 0.00  0.33-254,166.67 0.00  254,166.67  4,169.00  1,270,833.34MIS Equipment

-39,708.34 0.00  0.00-7,941.67 0.00  7,941.67  0.00  39,708.34Transit Support Equipment

-9,489,608.68 0.00  2.22-1,940,916.67 0.00  1,940,916.67  214,974.66  9,704,583.34Vehicles - Buses

-333,538.00 0.00  9.24-73,500.00 0.00  73,500.00  33,962.00  367,500.00Vehicles - Rideshare Vans

-87,916.66 0.00  0.00-17,583.33 0.00  17,583.33  0.00  87,916.66Vehicles - Transit Support

-833,333.34 0.00  0.00-166,666.67 0.00  166,666.67  0.00  833,333.34Contingency

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES -36,894,792.66 1.24  4.13-7,664,371.00 96,055.55  7,760,426.55  1,590,226.35  38,485,019.01

TOTAL EXPENSES -38,247,417.99 24.22  26.19-7,901,510.76 2,524,999.12  10,426,509.88  13,568,017.68  51,815,435.67

EXCESS REVENUE OVER EXPENSE  7,278,552.28 -2,070,909.88 -10,037,435.67 2,225,772.30 9,349,462.16  12,263,207.97-351.47 -22.17

UNAUDITED



Madison County Mass Transit District

Balance Sheet

November 30, 2021

12/08/2021

 1:07 pm

Page  1

ASSETS
Checking Account  7,271,113.79

Savings Accounts  1,662,400.93

Illinois Funds Investment Pool  10,694,008.17

Investments  41,592,000.00

Inventory  932,846.83

Other Receivables  113,977.00

Sales Tax Receivable  3,226,774.99

Interest Receivable  48,003.76

Prepaid Expenses  340,578.53

65,881,704.00TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable  3,405,350.51

Retainage Payable  82,080.00

3,487,430.51TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable Fund Balance  1,861,001.36

Assigned Fund Balance  28,555,804.64

Beginning Unassigned Fund Balance  29,751,695.19

Excess Revenue Over Expenses  2,225,772.30

 31,977,467.49Total Unassigned Fund Balance

TOTAL FUND BALANCE  62,394,273.49

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE  65,881,704.00

UNAUDITED



INSTITUTION
PURCHASE 

DATE

CD OR 
ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

MATURITY 
DATE

INTEREST 
RATES

CERTIFICATE 
AMOUNT

WEIGHTED 
AVERAGE 
INTEREST

INVESTMENTS PURCHASED DIRECTLY BY MCT
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT (CD)
Bank of Hillsboro 02-06-19 ***76839 02-06-22 3.10% 1,250,000.00
Bank of Hillsboro 05-01-19 ***70000 04-01-22 2.95% 1,000,000.00
Bank of Hillsboro 05-01-19 ***71102 05-01-22 3.00% 500,000.00
Bank of Hillsboro 11-23-20 ***74196 05-23-22 0.55% 1,000,000.00
Bank of Hillsboro 11-08-19 ***78499 11-08-22 2.25% 2,000,000.00
Bank of Hillsboro 11-23-20 ***74439 11-23-22 0.75% 1,000,000.00
Bank of Hillsboro 03-06-20 ***72369 12-06-22 1.95% 1,000,000.00
Bank of Hillsboro 03-06-20 ***77371 02-06-23 1.95% 1,000,000.00
Bank of Hillsboro 11-01-21 ***71687 11-01-23 0.35% 942,000.00
Bank of Hillsboro 11-23-20 ***79783 11-23-23 0.85% 1,000,000.00
Bank of Hillsboro 12-23-20 ***77918 12-23-23 0.75% 250,000.00
Bradford National Bank 11-01-21 ***40312 05-01-24 0.50% 1,000,000.00
Carrollton Bank 03-29-21 ***07550 05-29-23 0.41% 500,000.00
Carrollton Bank 03-29-21 ***07551 08-29-23 0.41% 500,000.00
Carrollton Bank 03-29-21 ***07552 10-29-23 0.41% 500,000.00
Carrollton Bank 12-23-20 ***07459 12-23-23 0.50% 1,000,000.00
Carrollton Bank 03-29-21 ***07553 01-29-24 0.46% 500,000.00
Carrollton Bank 03-29-21 ***07554 02-29-24 0.46% 500,000.00
Citizens Equity First Credit Union 11-15-19 ***86203 08-15-22 1.88% 1,000,000.00
Citizens Equity First Credit Union 11-15-19 ***86202 09-15-22 1.88% 1,000,000.00
Citizens Equity First Credit Union 12-23-20 ***86200 01-23-23 0.50% 2,000,000.00
Citizens Equity First Credit Union 12-23-20 ***86201 03-23-23 0.50% 1,000,000.00
FCB Banks 02-06-19 ***66534 12-06-21 2.89% 1,000,000.00
FCB Banks 02-06-19 ***66535 01-06-22 3.04% 2,000,000.00
FCB Banks 04-05-19 ***66536 03-05-22 3.02% 1,000,000.00
FCB Banks 06-10-19 ***66538 05-10-22 2.87% 500,000.00
FCB Banks 06-10-19 ***66539 06-10-22 2.87% 1,000,000.00
FCB Banks 07-11-19 ***66720 07-11-22 2.66% 1,000,000.00
FCB Banks 11-23-20 ***56720 06-23-23 0.65% 1,500,000.00
State Bank of St. Jacob 07-27-20 ***12351 07-27-22 1.00% 630,000.00
State Bank of St. Jacob 08-25-20 ***12370 08-25-22 0.85% 480,000.00
United Community Bank 09-02-20 ***20970 09-02-23 0.95% 1,000,000.00
TOTAL CD'S 30,552,000.00 1.59%

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ACCOUNT REGISTRY SERVICE (CDARS)
Bank of Belleville 04-01-21 ***89108 03-28-24 0.71% 500,000.00
Edwardsville Bank 10-08-20 ***70579 10-06-22 0.75% 1,000,000.00
Edwardsville Bank 11-04-21 ***93402 11-03-22 0.25% 1,000,000.00
Edwardsville Bank 02-04-21 ***14073 03-30-23 0.60% 1,000,000.00
Edwardsville Bank 04-01-21 ***87288 10-19-23 0.45% 500,000.00
Edwardsville Bank 04-01-21 ***87296 03-28-24 0.55% 540,000.00
Town and Country Bank 11-04-21 ***96959 05-04-23 0.40% 1,000,000.00
Town and Country Bank 11-04-21 ***96916 11-28-24 0.81% 500,000.00
TOTAL CDARS 6,040,000.00 0.54%

TOTAL INVESTMENTS PURCHASED DIRECTLY BY MCT 36,592,000.00

0.01% 5,000,000.00 0.01%

GRAND TOTAL MCT INVESTMENTS 41,592,000.00

CASH ACCOUNTS
MCT checking account 0.10% 7,271,113.79
MCT savings accounts 0.10% 1,662,400.93
Illinois Funds investment pool 0.036% 10,694,008.17
TOTAL CASH 19,627,522.89 0.07%

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 56,219,522.89 0.95%

MCT DETAILED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS 
AT NOVEMBER 30, 2021

TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN PORTFOLIO MANAGED BY BUSEY BANK (funds transferred 11-30-2021 for
investments purchases initiated 12-01-2021) (Funds placed in GOLDMAN SACHS FINANCIAL SQUARE 
TREASURY SOLUTIONS INSTITUTIONAL CLASS .01% until purchases are settled)

































SCHEDULE A 
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES RECOMMENDED FOR RELEASE 

I. Property Acquisition:

A. 6/22/2020 - Property Acquisition - Yellowhammer
B. 7/30/2020 - Property Acquisition - Yellowhammer
C. 8/27/2020 - Property Acquisition - Yellowhammer
D. 9/24/2020 - Property Acquisition - Yellowhammer
E. 10/29/2020 - Property Acquisition – Yellowhammer
F. 11/19/2020 - Property Acquisition – Yellowhammer
G. 12/17/2020 - Property Acquisition – Yellowhammer
H. 1/28/2021 - Property Acquisition – Yellowhammer
I. 2/25/2021 - Property Acquisition – Yellowhammer
J. 3/25/2021 - Property Acquisition – Yellowhammer
K. 4/29/2021 - Property Acquisition – Yellowhammer
L. 5/27/2021 - Property Acquisition – Yellowhammer
M. 6/24/2021 - Property Acquisition – Yellowhammer
N. 7/29/2021 - Property Acquisition – Yellowhammer



SCHEDULE B 

CLOSED SESSION MINUTES NOT ELIGIBLE FOR RELEASE DUE TO ONGOING NEED 
FOR CONFIDENTIALITY AS STATED IN RESOLUTION 

Column1 Column2 Column4 Column5 

4/24/2008 Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

1/27/2011 Sale of Property/Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

1/27/2011 Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

2/24/2011 Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

2/24/2011 Sale of Property/Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 
5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

5/26/2011 Sale of Property/Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 
5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

6/21/2011 Sale of Property/Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 
5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

7/28/2011 Sale of Property/Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 
5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

8/25/2011 Sale of Property/Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 
5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

9/29/2011 Sale of Property/Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 
5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

10/27/2011 Sale of Property/Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 
5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

11/17/2011 Sale of Property/Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 
5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

2/23/2012 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

5/31/2012 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

6/28/2012 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/26/2012 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/27/2012 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

10/25/2012 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

3/28/2013 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

4/25/2013 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

1/30/2014 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

2/27/2014 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

Page 1 of 9



3/27/2014 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

5/29/2014 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

6/26/2014 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

7/31/2014 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

8/28/2014 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

10/30/2014 Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

3/26/2015 Security 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8) 

5/28/2015 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

1/28/2016 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

9/29/2016 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/17/2016 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

12/22/2016 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

12/22/2016 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

2/23/2017 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

4/27/2017 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

6/29/2017 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

7/27/2017 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

8/31/2017 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

9/28/2017 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/28/2017 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

10/26/2017 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

11/30/2017 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

12/21/2017 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

12/21/2017 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

1/25/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

5/31/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

5/31/2018 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

5/31/2018 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

Page 2 of 9



5/31/2018 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

8/30/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

9/27/2018 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/27/2018 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/27/2018 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/27/2018 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/27/2018 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/27/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

9/27/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

9/27/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

10/25/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

10/25/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

11/29/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

11/29/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

12/20/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

12/20/2018 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

12/20/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

1/31/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

3/4/2019 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

3/4/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

3/4/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

3/4/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

4/25/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

7/25/2019 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/25/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

7/25/2019 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

8/29/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

8/29/2021 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

8/29/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

Page 3 of 9



8/29/2019 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

9/26/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

9/26/2019 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

9/26/2019 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

10/31/2019 Litigation  5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

11/21/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

11/21/2019 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/21/2019 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/21/2019 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

12/19/2019 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

12/19/2019 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

12/19/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

12/19/2019 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

1/7/2020 Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) 

1/7/2020 Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) 

1/31/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

1/31/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

2/28/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

4/30/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

4/30/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

4/30/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

5/28/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

5/28/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

5/28/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

6/22/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

6/22/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

6/22/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/30/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/30/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

Page 4 of 9



7/30/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/30/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/30/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

7/30/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

8/27/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

8/27/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

8/27/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

8/27/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

8/27/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

8/27/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

9/24/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/24/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/24/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/24/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

9/24/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

10/29/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

10/29/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

10/29/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

10/29/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

10/29/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

10/29/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

11/19/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/19/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/19/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/19/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/19/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/19/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

11/19/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

12/17/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

Page 5 of 9



12/17/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

12/17/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

12/17/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

12/17/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

12/17/2020 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

12/17/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

12/17/2020 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

1/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

1/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

1/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

1/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

1/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

1/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

1/28/2021 Sale or Lease 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6) 

1/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

1/28/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

1/28/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

1/28/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

2/25/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

2/25/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

2/25/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

2/25/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

2/25/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

2/25/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

2/25/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

3/25/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

3/25/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

3/25/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

3/25/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

Page 6 of 9



3/25/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

3/25/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

3/25/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

3/25/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

3/25/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

4/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

4/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

4/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

4/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

4/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

4/29/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

4/29/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

4/29/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

4/29/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

4/29/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

4/29/2021 Collective Negotiating Matters 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2) 

5/27/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

5/27/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

5/27/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

5/27/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

5/27/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

5/27/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

5/27/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

5/27/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

5/27/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

6/24/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

6/24/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

6/24/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

6/24/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

Page 7 of 9



6/24/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

6/24/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

6/24/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

6/24/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

7/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/29/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

7/29/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

8/26/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

8/26/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

8/26/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

8/26/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

8/26/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

8/26/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

9/30/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/302021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/30/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/30/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/30/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

9/30/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

10/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

10/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

10/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

10/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

10/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

10/28/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

Page 8 of 9



11/18/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/18/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/18/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/18/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/18/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/18/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/18/2021 Property Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 

11/18/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

11/18/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

11/18/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

11/18/2021 Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) 

Page 9 of 9


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Check Register
	Management Report of Revenue and Expenses
	Income Statement
	Balance Sheet
	MCT Detailed Schedule of Investments
	Managing Director's Report
	Resolution 22-27 Authorizing the Purchase of a Vehicle for Nameoki Township, to Serve the Residents of Madison  County, IL
	Nameoki Township Letter
	Resolution 22-28 Appointing Directors of the Agency for Community Transit, Inc.
	Resolution 22-29 Authorizing the Filing of an Application with the Federal Transit Administration for Coronovirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) of 2021 Formula Funds to Offset Operating Expenses
	Resolution 22-31 Authorizing the Release of Certain Executive Session Minutes
	Schedule A - Closed Session Minutes Recommended for Release
	Schedule B - Closed Session Minutes Not Eligibale for Release Due to Ongoing Need for Confidentiality as Stated in Resolution



